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January 15, 2025 

 
Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20543 
 
Re: Federal Republic of Nigeria v. Zhongshan Fucheng Industrial Investment Co. Ltd., No. 24-532 

Dear  Mr. Harris: 

 I am counsel of record for Respondent Zhongshan Fucheng Industrial Investment Co. Ltd. in the 
above-captioned case.  The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed on November 7, 2024.  On December 
12, 2024, Respondent filed a waiver of right to respond to the petition.  On December 26, 2024, the Court 
requested that Respondent file a response on or before January 27, 2025. 

 Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of the Court, Respondent respectfully requests a thirty-day 
extension of time, to and including February 26, 2025, within which to file a brief in response to the petition.  
This extension is requested because the attorneys with the primary responsibility for preparing the response 
to the petition have other professional obligations and competing deadlines, including for upcoming trials, 
that would make it difficult to complete the response before the current deadline.  

 Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Jovana Crncevic 
 
cc: Keith Bradley 

Squire Patton Boggs (U.S.) LLP 
717 17th Street, Suite 1825 
Denver, CO 80202 
keith.bradley@squirepb.com 
Counsel of Record for Petitioner Federal Republic of Nigeria 

 




